

Afshin Ardeshtirdavani

Iran, Tehran
+98 912 1399729
aardeshirdavani@gmail.com
1350/08/01, Tehran
[LinkedIn Profile]

Skilled civil engineer with 28 years of experience in a variety of engineering aspects. Perform engineering duties in planning, designing, and overseeing construction and maintenance of building structures, and facilities. A registered member of [Nezam Mohandes]. Possess a BS in Civil Engineering.

Skills

- Excellent critical thinking skills to identify alternative approaches and solutions to complex problems.
- Strong ability to manage material resources in order to determine appropriate use of facilities and equipment.
- Skilled in coordinating projects and keeping all parties on the same path in order to stay on schedule.
- Good negotiation skills when coordinating between clients and management.
- Strong ability to communicate by listening and asking the right questions as well as writing effective reports.
- Experience with analytical and scientific software, such as Minitab and MathWorks MATLAB.
- Ability to identify system performance indicators and the appropriate actions necessary to correct performance in order to keep project goals on track.

Experience

Workshop supervisor / RANGIN PROFIL KAVIR co.

Installation of 20,000 Square meter of facade with curtain wall and glass and composite in 14th floor commercial building.

FEB,2019

JAN 2019

Workshop supervisor / Abescon

Implementation of curtain wall facade of four 34storeyed buildings about 50,000 sq. m.

MAY,2017 – DECEMBER, 2018

Technical Supervision / Privet Project by Mr. Farjami

Residential 5 story concrete structure with an area of 750 sq. m.

MAY,2017 – DECEMBER, 2018

Technical Supervision / Privet Project by Mr. Shojaee

Residential 5 story concrete structure with an area of 750 sq. m.

MAY,2017 – DECEMBER, 2018

Technical Supervision / Privet Project by Mr. Farokhzadeh

Commercial 7 story concrete structure with an area of 1500 sq. m.

SEPTEMBER,2012 – MARCH, 2017

Technical Supervision / Atlas daran co.

The construction project of a trading complex with 11 floors with Steel backbone structure funded by the Brotherhood Investment Company.

OCTOBER,2014 – MAY,2017

Workshop supervisor / Amutsa construction co.

Installation of 1700 tons of metal structures; execution of 11 floors of concrete roof metal deck; execution of main and secondary walls with Leca concrete block and the implementation of epoxy coating on the concrete floor of the garages.

OCTOBER,2010 – AUGUST,2011

Workshop supervisor / Ceebon sazeh mehr

Implementation of a dry facade of four 24-storeyed buildings located in the new city of Omid with the metal skeleton of fireproof foam spraying and light structures of about 100,000 sq. m.

AUGUST,2011 – SEPTEMBER,2018

Supervisory team technical expert / Fluid Motion Architects

Imax cinema project: Supervising engineer in execution and concrete. Concrete reinforcement molding and execution of self-compacting concrete in shear walls. Collecting and producing reports of contractors (Iranshahr Construction Complex) activity for the project taskmasters (Shahr Atieh and Bank of Tejarat).

DECEMBER,2008– NOVEMBER,2011

Project Manager / Imen Sazan Rah & Abnieceh Pars

Technical and qualitative observer of Sita Building, 13 floors residential, 32 units funded by Omrane & Tosse Shahrak Gharb co. Technical Supervisor, Quality Control, and Project Controller of Lidoma Parking commercial center funded by Omrane & Tosse Shahrak Gharb co. Construction of an industrial shed to store Salt ordered and funded by Machinery for Road and Traffic Department in Tehran Province. Renovating of Two residential floors each with an area of 450 sq. m.

NOVEMBER,2006– DECEMBER,2008

Project Manager / Niroofaran co.

The Tabas project includes the construction and installation of 3200 tons of metal skeleton up to 73 meters in a coal mine. The Iran Transfo Project involves the construction and installation of two 800-tonne industrial turbines in Zanjan. Construction and installation of 750 tons of concrete structures related to Ilam refinery.

NOVEMBER,1998 – AUGUST,2006

Construction expert / Iran Khodro Diesel

Supervising contractors for constructing heavy vehicles industrial hall (180,000 sq.m.) and 7,500 sq.m. of semi-heavy vehicles; implementation of a parking area and open warehouse (150,000 sq.m.); implementation of 200,000 sq.m. of epoxy; construction of 2,500 sq.m. production hall and renewing of 4,000 sq.m. of office space.

JULY,1994 – FEBRUARY,1996

Building Technician / Tavana gostar Iran power plant co.

Reconstruction of 100 villas, which was needed to be prepared for staff accommodation. Supervision of the implementation of concrete structures, preparation of a report on the concrete situation and carrying out usual tests.

MAY,1992 – JULY,1994

Building Technician / Taweh Construction co.

The The implementation of concrete structures of two buildings which one was a school and the other one hospital. Preparation and estimation of the whole project based on the [environmental] situation.

Education

[MONTH YEAR]

BS in Civil Engineering / Azad Univ. of Kerman

[It's okay to brag about your GPA, awards, and honors. Feel free to summarize your coursework too.]

Training Courses

- ISO Internal Audit
- Optimize fuel consumption in buildings
- Optimization of production lines
- ISO 9000

Software

• MS Office	• ANSYS
• MS Project	• SAFE
• AutoCAD	• ETABS
• SPSS	

Languages

- Farsi (Mother tongue)
- English (Advance)